

Carl Huie

EXPLANATION

From: Forrester, John [jforrest@qualcomm.com]
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2005 7:45 PM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: RE: STA 0517-EX-ST-2005

Hi Carl-

The original license for our Boatracs product is E960474. Qualcomm is developing a new product that uses higher power and thus requires a modification to this license. This modification has not yet been submitted to the FCC due to changes in the program's priority, and this STA is to be used in support of limited testing (<10 units). The program is now working to submit the modification to the FCC within the next 2 months.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Thanks
-John Forrester

-----Original Message-----

From: Carl Huie [mailto:Carl.Huie@fcc.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2005 1:37 PM
To: Forrester, John
Subject: RE: STA 0517-EX-ST-2005

noted

From: Forrester, John [mailto:jforrest@qualcomm.com]
Sent: Fri 9/23/2005 4:33 PM
To: Carl Huie
Cc: Forrester, John
Subject: STA 0517-EX-ST-2005

Hi Carl-

This license has turned into a bit of an adventure this week. The program manger with the information I need appears to be out of office this week, and I myself had to leave town on short notice for a family medical issue. I all of the necessary folks will be back in town Monday and I'll be able to send you the commercial license status or information and close this out.

Have a nice weekend

-John Forrester

Qualcomm Inc.